# Hutch Tiger Cycling Association Board Meeting Minutes January 26, 2021

## Opening:

A board meeting for Hutch Tigers Cycling Association was called to order at 6:53pm by Jennifer and 2nd by Frank at the home of Jennifer Moore.

### **Members Present:**

Jennifer Moore-President, Denise Busse-Vice President, Nicole German-Secretary, Frank Jarman-Treasurer, Member-at-Large-Dan Kallhoff Guest in attendance was Craig Juhnke-Head Coach.

#### Minutes:

Dan moved to approve the minutes from November 12, 2020, Frank 2nd. Motion carried.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

Balance of \$8732.37 in checkbook.

### **New Business:**

- 1. Celebrations from 2020/Improvements
  - a. Got to Race!
  - b. Would like to see more team building events
  - c. Carb feeds
  - d. Fun rides
- 2. Lettering criteria should be addressed because of league growth and point system changes. Craig and Dan will work on making adjustments.
- 3. Budget-reviewed line items of 2020 budget and made changes for 2021. Frank will bring an updated version to the next meeting for review and approval.
- 4. Team Roles
  - a. Team Director-Dan
  - b. Photographer-Jennifer
  - c. Fundraiser-Nicole will ask Tari and Angeline if they would be willing to work on this again. They worked together last year.
  - d. Logistics-Denise
- 5. Trail Cats- after some discussion it was decided that this wasn't worth pursuing due to lack of public interest in past years.
- 6. Race Priorities-will know more after coaches town hall March 2
- 7. Planning for Leader's Summit
  - a. March 20, Returning Coaches
  - b. April 17-18 New Coaches
- 8. Registering for League-Dan will register the team with the league
- 9. Event--Calendar planning
  - a. Water Carnival
    - 1) boat parade-Frank will watch for information
    - 2) Grande Day Parade-Craig will ask Chad about sponsoring parade spot
  - b. Try It out-would need to be coordinated with Parks & Rec. Will they be putting out a summer activities book? Craig will check with Josh regarding age restrictions and league insurance.
  - c. Pre-season team activities-Craig to check with Josh regarding league and covid restrictions

- 11. Fundraising events/priorities
  - a. Hoping to be able to visit businesses this year instead of mailing a letter
  - b. Past fundraising events
    - 1) Pancake breakfast at Elks
    - 2) washing water trucks
    - 3) pizza sale
  - c. Decided to remove the end of the season thank you ad in the Hutchinson Leader/Shopper due to the expense and use the money to purchase sponsor t-shirts for athletes, coaches and platinum sponsors.

## Miscellaneous:

## -Discuss calendar access, email access and email address listed on website at next meeting

- -Al Koglin, Parks Superintendent McLeod County Parks retired. A thank you letter signed by the athletes is sent to him at the end of the season.
- -Any new recruiting ideas???

**Next Meeting:** February 25th at 6:30 at Jennifer's home.

Frank motioned to adjourn the meeting. Jennifer 2nd. Motion carried. Meeting ended at 8:40pm